Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Peter Langtry [plangtry@cornerstoneearth.com]

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 1:27 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: nallen@sandis.net

Subject: RE: Ashland Youth Center - Soils Excavation - Additional Area
Jerry,

Alameda County GSA is evaluating whether they want to perform the excavation on the HARD property. If they decide to
proceed with the additional excavation, we will prepare a brief work plan addendum.

Thanks

Sincerely,

Peter Langtry, P.G., C.E.G.
Principal Geologist

= CORNERSTONE
«= EARTH GROUP

2737 North Main Street, Unit 10 | Walnut Creek, CA 94597
T 925-988-9500, Ext. 11 | F 925-988-9501

C 925.817.8814

E plangtry@cornerstoneearth.com

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 1:28 PM

To: Peter Langtry

Cc: nallen@sandis.net

Subject: RE: Ashland Youth Center - Soils Excavation - Additional Area

Peter,

Given that the excavation is for soil management purposes, verification sampling would not be required. To formalize
the request and approval, | would like to have an addendum in the form of a brief letter with the attached figure.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791



jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Peter Langtry [mailto:plangtry@cornerstoneearth.com]
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 1:45 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: nallen@sandis.net

Subject: Ashland Youth Center - Soils Excavation - Additional Area

Hello Jerry, Alameda County GSA is considering excavating soil from an adjacent area on the HARD property where
parking lot construction will be performed during construction of the youth center. The approximate area is shown on
the attached site map. Excavation to a depth of approximately 3 feet is anticipated to help reduce the potential for
construction workers to encounter soil with residual COCs during construction.

The additional area is within the area of the HARD property previously excavated to a depth of approximately 1 foot for
the prior cleanup activities, so the new excavation would be more for soil management purposes. Would you want to
see verification soil samples from this area after the excavation? In addition, would you need to see an addendum to
the soil excavation work plan?

Thanks

Sincerely,

Peter Langtry, P.G., C.E.G.
Principal Geologist

CORNERSTONE

E! EARTH GROUP

2737 North Main Street, Unit 10 | Walnut Creek, CA 94597
T 925-988-9500, Ext. 11 | F 925-988-9501

C 925.817.8814

E plangtry@cornerstoneearth.com




NO PART OF THIS DOCUMENT MAY BE REPRODUCED IN ANY FORM INCLUDING PHOTOCOPY, RECORDING OR ANY INFORMATION RETRIEVABLE AND STORAGE SYSTEM, WITHOUT PERMISSION IN WRITING FROM SANDIS HUMBER JONES.
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